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See the notice on TED website 332112-2017 - Result
Poland-Warsaw: Software package and information systems
OJ S 161/2017 24/08/2017
Contract award notice
Supplies

Legal Basis:
Directive 2014/24/EU

Section I: Contracting authority

Name and addresses
Official name: Centrum Obsługi Administracji Rządowej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Powsińska 69/71
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-903
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Farmaceutyczny
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Senatorska 12
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-082
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gif.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowaw Poznaniu
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Solna 10
Town: Poznań
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 61-736
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/332112-2017
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gif.gov.pl
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E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Energii
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Plac Trzech Krzyży 3/5
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-507
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.me.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Ochrony Środowiska
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Wawelska 52/54
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-922
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gios.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Weterynarii
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Wspólna 30
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-930
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.wetgiw.gov.pl

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.me.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gios.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.wetgiw.gov.pl
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Official name: Lubelski Urząd Wojewódzki w Lublinie
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Spokojna 4
Town: Lublin
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 020-914
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.lublin.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Edukacji Narodowej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Szucha 25
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-918
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.men.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd do Spraw Kombatantów i Osób Represjonowanych
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wspólna 2/4
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-926
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.kombatanci.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Urząd Geodezji i Kartografii
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wspólna 2
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.lublin.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.men.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.kombatanci.gov.pl
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Postal code: 00-926
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gugik.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Wyższy Urząd Górniczy
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Poniatowskiego 31
Town: Katowice
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 40-055
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.wug.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Zdrowia
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Miodowa 15
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-952
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mz.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowa w Bielsku-Białej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Legionów 79
Town: Bielsko-Biała
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 43-300
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gugik.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.wug.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mz.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
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:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Generalna Dyrekcja Dróg Krajowych i Autostrad
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wronia 53
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-874
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gddkia.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Podkarpacki Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Grunwaldzka 15
Town: Rzeszów
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 35-959
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.rzeszow.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Małopolski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Basztowa 22
Town: Kraków
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 31-156
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.malopolska.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Transportu Kolejowego
National registration number: PL

http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gddkia.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.rzeszow.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.malopolska.uw.gov.pl


332112-2017 Page 6/24

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

Postal address: Al. Jerozolimskie 134
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-305
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.utk.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Podlaski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Mickiewicza 3
Town: Białystok
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 15-213
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.bialystok.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Urząd Miar
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Ul. Elektoralna 2
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-139
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Kancelaria Prezydenta Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wiejska 10
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-902
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.utk.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.bialystok.uw.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gum.gov.pl


332112-2017 Page 7/24

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.prezydent.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Łódzki Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Piotrkowska 104
Town: Łódź
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 90-926
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.lodzkie.eu

Name and addresses
Official name: Wielkopolski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: al. Niepodległości 16/18
Town: Poznań
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 61-713
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.poznan.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Śląski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Jagiellońska 25
Town: Katowice
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 40-032
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.katowice.uw.gov.pl

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.prezydent.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.lodzkie.eu
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.poznan.uw.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.katowice.uw.gov.pl
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Official name: Zachodniopomorski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Wały Chrobrego 4
Town: Szczecin
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-903
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.szczecin.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Urząd Statystyczny
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Niepodległości 208
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-925
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gus.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Rejestracji Produktów Leczniczych, Wyrobów Medycznych i Produktów 
Biobójczych
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Jerozolimskie 181 C
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-222
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.urpl.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Rolnictwa i Rozwoju Wsi
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wspólna 30
Town: Warszawa

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.szczecin.uw.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gus.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.urpl.gov.pl
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NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-930
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.minrol.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Zamówień Publicznych
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Postępu 17A
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-676
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.uzp.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Finansów
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Świętokrzyska
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-916
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mf.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Kultury i Dziedzictwa Narodowego
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Krakowskie Przedmieście 15/17
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-071
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.minrol.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.uzp.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mf.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
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Fax: +48 226946121
:Internet address(es)

Main address: http://www.mkidn.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Komunikacji Elektronicznej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Ul. Kasprzaka 18/20
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 01-211
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.uke.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Regionalna w Poznaniu
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Solna 10
Town: Poznań
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 61-736
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Pomorski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Okopowa 21/27
Town: Gdańsk
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 80-810 Gdańsk
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gdansk.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Transportu Drogowego

http://www.mkidn.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.uke.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gdansk.uw.gov.pl
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National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Jerozolimskie 94
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-807
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.gitd.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Infrastruktury i Budownictwa
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Chałubińskiego 4/6
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-928
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mib.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Sportu i Turystyki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Senatorska 14
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-082
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.msport.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Środowiska
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Ul. Wawelska 52/54
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-922
Country: Poland

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.gitd.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mib.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.msport.gov.pl
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Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mos.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Kancelaria Prezesa Rady Ministrów
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-583
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.premier.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Kujawsko – Pomorski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Ul. Jagiellońska 3
Town: Bydgoszcz
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 85-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.bydgoszcz.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Rozwoju
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Plac Trzech Krzyży 3/5
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-507
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mr.gov.pl

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mos.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.premier.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.bydgoszcz.uw.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mr.gov.pl


332112-2017 Page 13/24

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1. Name and addresses
Official name: Świętokrzyski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. X Wieków Kielc 3
Town: Kielce
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 25-516
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.kielce.uw.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Sprawiedliwości
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Ujazdowskie 11
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.ms.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Dolnośląski Urząd Wojewódzki we Wrocławiu
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Pl. Powstańców Warszawy 1
Town: Wrocław
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 50-153
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.duw.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Mazowiecki Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Pl. Bankowy 3/5
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.kielce.uw.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.ms.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.duw.pl
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

Postal code: 00-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mazowieckie.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Rodziny, Pracy i Polityki Społecznej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Ul. Nowogrodzka 1/3/5
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-513
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mpips.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Ochrony Konkurencji i Konsumentów
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Pl. Powstańców Warszawy 1
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.uokik.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Nauki i Szkolnictwa Wyższego
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Wspólna 1/3
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-529
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mazowieckie.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mpips.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.uokik.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.nauka.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Spraw Wewnętrznych i Administracji
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. S. Batorego 5
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-591
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mswia.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Biuro Rzecznika Praw Pacjenta
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Młynarska 46
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 01-171
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd do Spraw Cudzoziemców
National registration number: PL
Postal address: ul. Koszykowa 16
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-564
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.udsc.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Cyfryzacji
National registration number: PL

http://www.nauka.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mswia.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.udsc.gov.pl
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

Postal address: ul. Królewska 27
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-060
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.mc.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Warmińsko-Mazurski Urząd Wojewódzki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Piłsudskiego 7/9
Town: Olsztyn
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 10-575
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.uw.olsztyn.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Patentowy Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Niepodległości 188/192
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.uprp.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Krajowy Zarząd Gospodarki Wodnej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Grzybowska 80/82
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-844
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.mc.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.uw.olsztyn.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.uprp.pl
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Jakości Handlowej Artykułów Rolno-Spożywczych
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Wspólna 30
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-930
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Opolski Urząd Wojewódzki w Opolu
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Piastowska 14
Town: Opole
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 45-082
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Państwowa Agencja Atomistyki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Krucza 36
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-522
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1. Name and addresses
Official name: Wojewódzki Inspektorat Nadzoru Budowlanego w Krakowie
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Przy Rondzie 6
Town: Kraków
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 31-547
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowa w Toruniu
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Grudziądzka 45
Town: Toruń
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 87-100
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowa w Tarnowie
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Jarosława Dąbrowskiego 27
Town: Tarnów
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 33-100
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Regulacji Energetyki
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. Jerozolimskie 181
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

Postal code: 02-222
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Inspektorat Sanitarny
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Targowa 65
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 03-729
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowa w Zielonej Górze
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Partyzantów 42
Town: Zielona Góra
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 65-950
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Rządowe Centrum Legislacji
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Al. J.Ch. Szucha 2/4
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-582
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
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I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

I.1.

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Ministerstwo Obrony Narodowej
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Klonowa 1
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-909
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Główny Urząd Nadzoru Budowlanego
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Krucza 38/42
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 00-926
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Urząd Lotnictwa Cywilnego
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Marcina Flisa 2
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 02-247
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Biuro do Spraw Substancji Chemicznych
National registration number: PL

http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
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II.1.4.

II.1.3.

II.1.2.

II.1.1.

II.1.

I.5.

I.4.

I.2.

I.1.

Postal address: Dowborczyków 30/34
Town: Łódź
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 90-019
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Name and addresses
Official name: Prokuratura Okręgowa w Koninie
National registration number: PL
Postal address: Kard. S. Wyszyńskiego 1
Town: Konin
NUTS code: PL Polska
Postal code: 62-510
Country: Poland
Contact person: Monika Kaszubowska
E-mail: monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl
Telephone: +48 226947204
Fax: +48 226946121

:Internet address(es)
Main address: http://www.centrum.gov.pl

Information about joint procurement
The contract involves joint procurement
The contract is awarded by a central purchasing body

Type of the contracting authority
Other type: Instytucja Gospodarki Budżetowej

Main activity
Other activity: realizacja zadań publicznych

Section II: Object

Scope of the procurement

Title
Dostawa oprogramowania w zakresie systemu informacji prawnej.
Reference number: 2017/6

Main CPV code
48000000 Software package and information systems

Type of contract
Supplies

Short description
Dostawa oprogramowania w zakresie systemu informacji prawnej.

mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
mailto:monika.kaszubowska@centrum.gov.pl?subject=TED
http://www.centrum.gov.pl
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IV.2.9.

IV.2.8.

IV.2.1.

IV.2.

IV.1.8.

IV.1.3.

IV.1.1.

IV.1.

II.2.14.

II.2.13.

II.2.11.

II.2.5.

II.2.4.

II.2.3.

II.2.

II.1.7.

II.1.6. Information about lots
This contract is divided into lots: no

Total value of the procurement
Lowest offer: 2 887 353,00 PLN / Highest offer: 6 155 015,94 PLN taken into consideration

Description

Place of performance
NUTS code: PL Polska

Description of the procurement
Dostawa oprogramowania w zakresie systemu informacji prawnej.

Award criteria
Quality criterion - Name: Akty prawne / Weighting: 10
Quality criterion - Name: Komentarze / Weighting: 10
Quality criterion - Name: Orzecznictwo / Weighting: 10
Quality criterion - Name: Prawo międzynarodowe / Weighting: 4
Quality criterion - Name: Funkcjonalności / Weighting: 6
Price - Weighting: 60

Information about options
Options: no

Information about European Union funds
The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: 
no

Additional information

Section IV: Procedure

Description

Type of procedure
Open procedure

Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

Administrative information

Previous publication concerning this procedure
Notice number in the OJ S: 2017/S 072-136633

Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information 
notice

Section V: Award of contract

https://ted.europa.eu/en/notice/-/detail/136633-2017
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VI.4.2.

VI.4.1.

VI.4.

VI.3.

V.2.5.

V.2.4.

V.2.3.

V.2.2.

V.2.1.

V.2.

Contract No: 2017/6

Title:
Dostawa oprogramowania w zakresie systemu informacji prawnej

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

Award of contract

Date of conclusion of the contract
27/07/2017

Information about tenders
Number of tenders received: 2
Number of tenders received from SMEs: 2
Number of tenders received from tenderers from other EU Member States: 0
Number of tenders received from tenderers from non-EU Member States: 0
Number of tenders received by electronic means: 0
The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: no

Name and address of the contractor
Official name: C.H.Beck Sp. z o.o.
Town: Warszawa
NUTS code: PL Polska
Country: Poland
The contractor is an SME: yes

Information on value of the contract/lot
Initial estimated total value of the contract/lot: 5 800 000,00 PLN
Total value of the contract/lot: 2 887 353,00 PLN

Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

Additional information

Procedures for review

Review body
Official name: Krajowa Izba Odwoławcza
Postal address: ul. Postępu 17a
Town: Warszawa
Postal code: 02-676
Country: Poland
Telephone: +48 224587801
Fax: +48 224587800
Internet address: http://uzp.gov.pl/kio

Body responsible for mediation procedures
Official name: Krajowa Izba Odwoławcza
Postal address: ul. Postępu 17a
Town: Warszawa
Postal code: 02-676

http://uzp.gov.pl/kio
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VI.5.

VI.4.4.

Country: Poland
Telephone: +48 224587801
Fax: +48 224587800
Internet address: http://uzp.gov.pl/kio

Service from which information about the review procedure may be obtained
Official name: Krajowa Izba Odwoławcza
Postal address: ul. Postępu 17 a
Town: Warszawa
Postal code: 02-676
Country: Poland
Telephone: +48 224587801
Fax: +48 224587800

Date of dispatch of this notice
22/08/2017

http://uzp.gov.pl/kio

